

From: [Handler, Elisabeth](#)
To: [Downtown West Project](#)
Subject: FW: Diridon Station Area comms check-in call - recurring
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 1:07:29 PM

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2020 12:38 PM
To: Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Diridon Station Area comms check-in call - recurring

Elisabeth & Lori, due to a flurry of ADU media and internal meetings following yesterday's council amnesty program action, I won't be joining this call – I'll be doing an interview at this time. E, I'll catch up with you at 4pm.

Hope your new year is happy so far!
Cheryl

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Handler, Elisabeth
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 12:54 PM
To: Handler, Elisabeth; mappel@google.com; Javier Gonzalez; Heyne, Colin; Ricardo Benavidez; Kline, Kelly; Gina Scigliano (gina@google.com); Severino, Lori; Neaves, Rosario; Meyere, Chloe
Cc: Wessling, Cheryl
Subject: Diridon Station Area comms check-in call - recurring
When: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: conference call

This is to hold a space for the recurring call-in meeting on communications issues surrounding Diridon Station Area planning.

Conf call #: [REDACTED]
Host code: [REDACTED]
Participant code: [REDACTED]